Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/brentw-robinson (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Legislative Relations Homeland Security Appropriations

Brent Robinson

Deputy Chief of Staff | Chief Policy Advisor | Legislative Strategist | Coalition Builder

Washington DC-Baltimore Area

Summary

Proven legislative advocate with 20+ years of effectively advising Members of Congress, including 8 years leading legislative and communications teams to achieve positive policy results in the areas of Natural Resources (including energy & conservation) and Armed Services.

Strong communicator with good public speaking and presentation skills, writing communications to meet desired objectives, and demonstrated ability to build relationships among diverse communities and key stakeholders.

Experience

U.S. House of Representatives

21 years

Deputy Chief Of Staff

May 2017 - Present (6 years 5 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Deputy Chief of Staff for Congressman Rob Wittman (VA-01), Chairman of Seapower and Projection Forces Subcommittee, House Armed Services Committee and House Natural Resources Committee.

Legislative Director

January 2014 - May 2017 (3 years 5 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Senior Legislative Assistant

January 2008 - January 2014 (6 years 1 month)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Legislative Assistant

2004 - 2008 (4 years)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Deputy Press Secretary 2004 - 2005 (1 year)

Legislative Correspondent 2003 - 2004 (1 year)

Staff Assistant 2002 - 2003 (1 year)

Education

The College of William and Mary
Bachelor of Arts, History and Government · (1998 - 2002)